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NAME T̂ '
W.STCR.C Wasilla Depot (AHRS Site No. ANC-088)

ANQ'OACOMtJO*

£3 LOCATION
Alaska Railroad Mile 159.8, junction of Parks Highway 
and Knik Road

Wasilla Alaska, at large

/ilaska
COUSTV CODE

Mat^iuska-Susitna Division 170
OLA SSIFI CATION

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS ^RESCNTUSC

PUBUC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE
_ix»«octss JTES
—BEtNGCONSlCEHED _TtS

_EHTtRT*i-.MEHT _«€UG)OoS
—GovtRNMCHT _

Y
—INOUSTHIAL i*

QOWNER OF PROPERTY•
*kMt The Alaska Railroad, U.S. Department of Transportation

7-2111 (907) 265-2411

N. ,Anchorage

(LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION
REGiSTRY of oEfcos.rrc The Alaska Railroad, U.S. Department of Transportation 
«"KT »W$ox 7-2111————————————————————————————————————————————
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REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
HTL£ Alaska Heritage Resource Survey (AHRS)
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OESCHI8F THE PRESENT AND QHIGiHAL (if KNOW*) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Plans foi this structure were approved in August 19.17, and it was 
completed with sowe modiiications in details in October or November 
1917. It appears .today essentially as it did when originally 
constructed. It was built as a one-story rectangular frame building. 
It neasures 33 x 52 feet, with a 12 foot wide bay on the south side 
and an 11'8" bay or. the track (nt rth) side. A low hipped roof 
with unadorned overhanging eaves on all four sides is topped by 
A cupola centered on the peak, capped by a flag pole.

The bay facing the tracks contained the office and ticket counter. 
Clockwise from that ccint, th,» building is divided to provide for 
a waiting room, two bedrooms, * bathroom, kitc:>er., pantry, living 
roon, and another storag.. room.

This arrangement was suppj.enented by an unusual amount of wall space 
devoted to windows. The west end of the building, with the least 
fenestration of any of the walls, has two five, pane bottom-hinged 
windows, each opening into a main storage space.. Each of the outside 
roorcs of the structure has at least one win-low, while the waiting room 
is lighted by six, the ticket office by five, and the living room 
by four.

The icain railroad storage room is entered Crom the outside through 
a double batten door, while access to the other interior spaces 
is through single batten doors with half-glass panels that ente" 
the waiting room, the living room, and the kitchen, respectively.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE fe 

Significance

The Wasilla Depot is significant as a symbol of the Alaska Hailroad, 
catalyst of the community's development. The section of Alaska 
centering upon the present town of Viasilia possessed high potential 
for economic activity, due to its location in an area of arable land 
and mineral resources. The Alaska Engineering Ccnrrissicn designated 
this depct site to provide the transportation facility required for 
exploitation of these attributes.

Historical Background

A townsite was established where the depct would be built, centering 
at the intersection of the railroad and the old wagon road. The 
wagon road was a Government-constructed road from Knik to the Willow 
Creek gold mines.

Up to the time of railroad construction and the building of this depot, 
there were only a few farms in the area. This was due to the difficulty 
of travel and transportation to the coast. For the same reason, in 1310, 
only one quartz gold mine was operating successfully, even though the 
Willow Creek mining district had been prospected for neatly two decades, 
and several rich gold deposits had been located.

The completion of the railroad to this point on its route north opened 
the region effectively to human economic activity. It prorided 
effective and practical transportation for people, freight, and for 
the limited markets available along the railbelt. This depot has 
performed its function continuously since its construction.

See continuation sheet
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Significance

Gold discoveries in the Klondike, None, Tanana Valley and Iditarod 
regions brought large nimbers of people to Alaska beginning in 1897, 
The solution for transporting people and supplies to these isolated 
location? year-round at a realistic cost seemed to be a railroad 
that would connect an ice-free port on the southern coast with the 
interior.' Failures by private enterprises to establish such routes 
multiplied. The federal government was finally convinced to finance 
construction of a railroad. In 1914 President Woodrow Wilson selected 
tha Seward to Fairbanks route, and construction began the following 
year. Several construction camps, including Anchorage, Palmer, Wa*:ill 
and Nenana appeared to be potential economic centers. In the Wasilla 
area prior to construction of the railroad few farms existed because 
of transportation difficulties. For the same reason only one quartz 
gold mine was successfully operating in 1910, although the Willow 
Creek district had been prospected nearly two decades before and 
several rich gold deposits located.

Kasilla Depot was built in 1917 and a townsite surveyed around the 
station site. On June 20, 1917 the Alaska Engineering Commission 
auctioned towusite lots. Settlement and development of the region 
hava grown slowly, but continuously, since completion of the railroad. 
The railroad has provided effective, practical transportation for 
people and freight. The depot, unaltered, still performs its original 
functions, although a highway and air transportation have assumed 
roucn of the railroad's business.
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